Meeting Minutes February 25, 2025

Attendance: Lauren Knight, Marilyn Maus, Theresa Cordeiro, Gaby Hernandez, Donna North, Kathy Judge, Mary McCarthy, Cheryl Stumpf, Virginia & Daniel Damron, Cathy Crisanto, Dawn Bauer, Olivia Mora, and Joanne Frodl.

Meeting Started: 6:00PM

Previous Meeting Minutes Review

Treasurer's Report: The February balance should have been \$6,572.31 as there was \$250.00 in expenses and a

deposit of \$154.00.

February Birthdays: Beverly Reed, Joanne Loch, Donna North, Dawn Bauer, Lisa Hiiva.

March Birthdays: Karena Peterson, Mary McCarthy

Private Prayer Chain: Thank you Sandy for your continued direction of the private prayer chain.

Fellowship Hour: Our fellowships hours for March will be March 2nd and March 9th.

Leadership Positions: Mary McCarthy volunteered to be Funeral Coordinator. We are still in need of members to fill the following positions: Chair, Treasurer/Quartermaster, Historian, and Cards of Comfort Coordinator.

2025 Spring Bazaar: the date has been chosen for this years' Spring Bazaar & Outdoor Sale which will be Saturday April 26th where we will once again be selling plants, books, and baked goods. Virginia Damron and Donna North volunteered to run the plants table. Marilyn Maus, Kathy Judge, and Cathy Crisanto volunteered to run the books table. Mary McCarthy volunteered to help run the bake sale. Ads will go into the parish bulletin in March and we will be asking for family appropriate books, DVD's, and CD's. Setup will be on Friday the 25th of April.

Soup Supper: We will be hosting the Soup Supper on Friday March 28th in cooperation with the Altar Society. Mary volunteered to bring Fry Bread and Seafood Chowder, Kathy will bring Potato Chowder, Virginia will bring Veg. Chili, Donna will bring Broccoli and another soup, and Cheryl volunteered to bring something. Set up begins at 5:30PM in the parish hall. We still could use donations of bread or salad.

Easter Egg Hunt: Dawn spoke with Chad about this years' Easter Egg Hunt. We are planning on helping with candy for about 400-550 eggs. It was estimated that this years' expense will be about \$200 more than pervious years.

Ignite NW Sponsorship: Dawn also spoke to Chad about Ignite NW and the cost per student is \$400-550 each; we will sponsor one student for this years' retreat.

Youth Ministry Help – there was discussion about having volunteers come and present about what they do for the church at the Youth Ministry Saturdays to encourage volunteerism amongst the youth and maybe bring a pizza as a treat.

Meeting closed by Dawn Bauer.

Meeting Ended: 7:15PM Next Meeting: March 25th, 2025 6:00PM

Daughters of Mary

St. Columban Catholic Church of Yelm

In the spirit of Mary our Mother, we strive to be attentive to the spiritual and corporal needs of our pastor, parish, and community through service and prayer.

Fellowship Hours for February

Our fellowship for February will be **March 2nd** and **March 9th** after the 10:30AM Mass. Help is always needed and appreciated! Report to the parish hall at 9:30AM to see where you are needed.

Soup Supper

We are hosting our Soup Supper for Lent on Friday March 28th after Stations of the Cross. Bread and/or Salads are still needed and setup starts at 5:30PM in the Hall.

2025 Spring Bazaar & Outdoor Sale

The date of this years' Spring Bazaar will be Saturday April 26th from 9AM – 2PM in the Parish Hall. Setup will be on Friday April 25th. We will be accepting donations of the following items starting in March.

Plants, plant starts, pots, seed packets, books, stationary, cards, Family appropriate books, DVD's, CD's and baked goods.

More information and sign-ups will be available at March's meeting and through insert in the parish bulletin.

February Birthdays

Beverly Reed 4th
Joanne Loch 12th
Donna North 11th
Dawn Bauer 15th
Lisa Hiiva 23rd



March Birthdays

Karena Peterson 3rd
Mary McCarthy 8th



All women of the parish and their daughters are welcome!



Saints Mary & Martha Pray for Us!

Next Meeting: March 25th at 6:00PM